

Shared Governance Committee Faculty Rep

Mindy Capes - Chemistry

From: Capes, Melinda <MCapes@losmedanos.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2026 7:14 PM

To: Simone, Adrianna <asimone@losmedanos.edu>; Lynn, Morgan <MLynn@losmedanos.edu>

Cc: Sanchez, Eric <esanchez@losmedanos.edu>

Subject: SGC- Faculty Rep

Hi Adrianna & Morgan,

I know the deadline to get on the agenda for Monday, but I'm reaching out to (a) see if you have time to chat about SGC and (b) get Senate approval to serve on SGC when agenda allows.

I visited the meeting today and was able to chat with Eric a bit but want to talk to y'all too.

Mindy